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Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I just returned from another session at Ohio State,
and had a nice summer moving another step toward the old M. A.

I am sending you our basketball schedule as you re-
quested in your last letter. Choose any dates you like Dr. ex-

cept Wednesdays and saturday nights. We can not play on wednes-

day at home because of Prayer meeting (don't laugh) and satur-
days because of the merchants.

We of course will play anytime you wish but would
suggest in Winfield it would probably be a better financial -
venture a little later in the season than we played last year,

Our Conference schedule:

Jan., 7 Wichita at Winfield

" 13-14 Pittsburg &t Winfield

" 288 Fort Hays at Winfield

" 31 or Feb. 1 Southwestern &t Pittsburg
Feb, 5 Scuthwestern at Wichita

" 10 Emporia at Winfield

" 18-18 BSouthwestern at Hays

" 28-Mar. 1 Southwestern at Emporia
Mar. 5 Wichita at Winfield

I played golf a couple of weeks ago with Floyd Stahl

(Ohio State) and Geo. Edwards (Mo.). They both sent regards
to you.

With kindest thoughts of lMrs. 2llen, I remain
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